



Speyside Area Forum
 Tuesday, 1st Feb 2011
 19.30
 Speyside High School, Aberlour

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Apologies
2. Minutes of meeting 16th November for approval
3. Matters Arising
 - Meeting with BEAR Scotland (Councillor Paul)
 - More Choices, More Chances representation (Chair)
 - Street Markets and Towns Partnership – engagement with Mhairi McIntosh, Environmental, Development and Planning (CSW)
4. Area Forum Handbook Presentation
 - Linda Adam Community Support Officer
5. Update Community Groups
 - Cabrach School
 - Roths School Project
6. HMle
7. Treasurers Report
8. Community Issues
 - Tomintoul snow clearing

9. Correspondence

e-mail outgoing : Bill Ross regarding snow clearing at Tomintoul and request for meeting	
e-mail incoming : acknowledgement of e-mail to Bill Ross	
Outgoing	Incoming
Letter for AVC Junior Cttee to hand deliver to Scottish Parliament	Response re CNPA representation

10. Appointment of Secretary

11. Any Other Business

Impact of Community Engagement Funding arrangements – Option 2
Next meeting(s)

Point of contact:
Rhona Patterson

tel 07966120586

e-mail : rhona.patterson@moray.gov.uk